Sorch "lkellz

From: Sorcha Skelly

Sent; Wednesday 25 September 2019 11:25
To: Eoghan.Tuite@Eirgrid.com

Cc: Bernard.Dee@Eirgrid.com

Subject: RE: An Bord Pleanaéla

Dear Eoghan,

Thank you for your email below.
Please keep us up to date regarding the remaining modifications.

We look forward to hearing from Eirgrid as soon as you are in a position to proceed with the PCI process
(scope of material & leve! of detail and the detailed schedule).

Kind Regards,

Sorcha

Executive Officer
PCl Unit

PH: 01 8737164

From: Eoghan.Tuite@Eirgrid.com <Eoghan.Tuite @Eirgrid.com>
Sent: Friday 20 September 2019 17:10

To: Diarmuid Collins <D.Collins@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Sorcha Skelly <s.skelly@pleanala.ie>; Bernard.Dee@Eirgrid.com
Subject: RE: An Bord Pleanala

Hi Diarmuid,

Further to our call yesterday, we have updated the contact details section of the project website to more clearly
display contact details of a named individual at the below link. It would be appreciated if you could confirm if this is
in line with your expectations.

http://www.eirgridgroup.com/the-grid/projects/celtic-interconnector/contact

We have also added a copy of your letter of 13t September, the Concept for Public Participation document, a copy

of your acknowledgement letter of 21* March and the PCI Notification document to the related documents page of
the project website at the below link.

http://www.eirgridgroup.com/the-grid/projects/celtic-interconnector/related-documents/

We are currently working on re-writing the information leaflet and will make it more prominent on the website in
due course. We will advise you once this has been completed and also notify the consenting authorities involved in
the PCi process.

Regards,

Eoghan

From: Tuite, Eoghan
Sent: 17 September 2019 12:33



To: Diarmuid Collins
Subject: RE: An Bord Pleanala

Thanks Diarmuid,
I'li call you an your number below then.
Regards,

Eoghan

From: Diarmuid Collins [mailto:D.Collins@pleanala.ie]
Sent: 17 September 2019 12:32

To: Tuite, Eoghan

Subject: RE: An Bord Pleanala

CAUTION: This emailmowriéiﬁatéd from outside of the organisation. Do not click on any links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content to be safe.

Fine Eoghan.

From: Eoghan.Tuite@Eirgrid.com <Eoghan.Tuite@Eirgrid.com>
Sent: Tuesday 17 September 2019 12:31

To: Diarmuid Collins <D.Collins@pleanala.ie>

Subject: RE: An Bord Pleanala

Hi Diarmuid,
How about Thursday morning at 11am?
Regards,

Eoghan

Eoghan Tuite CEng PMP
Onshore Project Manager
Celtic Interconnecior Project
o Co-financed by the European Union
Connecting Europe Facility

T: + 353 (0)1 23 70728
E: eoghan.tuite@eirgrid.com
W: www.eirgrid.com

EIRGRID

From: Diarmuid Collins [mailto:D.Collins@pleanala.ie]
Sent: 17 September 2019 12:14

To: Tuite, Eoghan

Subject: An Bord Pleanala




CAUTION: This email oﬂriginatedm from outside of the organis-éfié_ﬁ. Do not click on any links or open z
attach. .nts unless you recognise the sender and know the content to be safe.
Good Afternoon Eoghan, -

Are you available for a brief call tomorrow afterncon or Thursday?

Diarmuid Collins

Senior Administrative Officer
Procurement, Internal Audit & PCI
An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street

Dublin 1

D01 va02

Teil: 01-8737256

Facs: 01-8722684

Fogra Riiin: T4 an riomhphost seo agus aon chombhaid ata nasctha leis faoi riin agus dirithe amhain don seolai. M4 bhfuair t an
riomhphost seo tri earrdid, déan teagmbhail le bainisteoir an chérais.

Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimi nochtaithe san riomhphost seo is iad tuairimi an tseoltora féin agus nil sé intuigthe
gurb iad tuairitni An Bhoird Pleanala né go geloionn siad le polasaithe raite an Bhoird.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you
have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

Please Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views or
accord with the stated policies of An Bord Pleanala.
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Disclaimer:



This electronic message contains information (and/or attachments) which may be privileged or confidential. All
content is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the i  nded
recipient please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is
prohibited. Any views or opinions presented within this message are solely those of the author, and may not
represent those of EirGrid. If you suspect that you have received this email in error please notify the sender
immediately. Although EirGrid scans e-mail and attachments, it does not guarantee that either is virus-free and
accepts no liability for any damage sustained as a consequence of viruses.

Séanadh:

T4 faisnéis (agus/né ceangaltdin) a d'fhéadfadh a bheith faoi phribhléid né faoi rin sa teachtaireacht leictreonach
seo. Ta an t-abhar uile beartaithe a bheith d'Gséid an duine aonair né an aondin chuig a ndiritear é amhdin. Sa chas
nach tu an faighteoir beartaithe, biodh fios agat go bhfuil cosc ar aon nochtadh, caipedil, daileadh né Gséid d’abhair
na teachtaireachta seo. Is iad tuairimi né bardlacha an ddair amhdin na tuairimi né na bardalacha a léiritear sa
teachtaireacht seo, agus b’fhéidir nach ionann iad agus tuairimi né barilacha EirGrid. M3 shileann tu go bhfuair ti
an riomhphost seo tri earréid, cuir é seo in iul don seoltdir ldithreach le do thoil. Cé go scanann EirGrid riomhphoist
agus ceangaltdin, ni thugann siad rathaiocht go mbionn ceachtar acu saor 6 vireas na ni ghlacann siad aon dliteanas

as aon damaiste a dhéantar de thoradh vireas.
s ok o o ok sk ok ok sl ok ol o ok ol sl ok ok 3 ol ok e ol ok e s ok i ok e ok ok ok ok ke ke oo sk ok ki ok

EirGrid plc - Transmission System Operator, Ireland.
The Oval, 160 Shelbourne Road, Ballsbridge, Dublin 4, D04 FW28.

Oibritheoir Eangach Leictreachais na hEireann.
160 BGthar Shiol Bhroin, Droichead na Dothra, Baile Atha Cliath 4, DO4 FW28.

Registered Office

The Oval, 160 Shelbourne Road, Ballshridge, Dublin 4, D04 FW23.
Registered in Ireland No. 338522 V.A.T. No. IE 6358522H
TELEPHONE + 353 (0)1 677 1700

EMAIL info@eirgrid.com

FAX + 353 (0)1 661 5375

WEB www.eirgrid.com

Directors:

John O'Connor CHAIRPERSON, Mark Foley CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Dr Theresa Donaldson, Shane Brennan, Tom Coughlan, Lynne Crowther, Michael Hand, Eileen Maher, Liam
Q’Halloran, John Trethowan, Michael Behan (Company Secretary)

Sdeole ok ook dle ke ke sle ke ok e ke ke sk ke ke sk ke ok sk ke sk sk ke ok ko ke R ok kR R sk ks ek k

Disclaimer:

This electronic message contains information (and/or attachments) which may be privileged or confidential. All
content is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended
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

T4 faisnéis {agus/nd ceangaltdin) a d'fhéadfadh a bheith faoi phribhléid noé faoi rin sa teachtaireacht leictreonach

seo. Ta an t-dbhar uile beartaithe a bheith d'(sdid an duine aonair nd an aondin chuig a ndiritear é amhain. Sa chas

nach t0 an faighteoir beartaithe, biodh fios agat go bhfuil cosc ar aon nochtadh, cdipeail, ddileadh né Gséid d’abhair

na teachtaireachta seo. Is iad tuairimi né bardlacha an Udair amhdin na tuairimi né na bartlacha a léiritear sa

teachtaireacht seo, agus b’fhéidir nach ionann iad agus tuairimi nd bardlacha EirGrid. Ma shileann ti go bhfuair td
4



an riomhphost seo tri earraid, cuir € seo in iUl don seoltgir l4ithreach le do thoil. Cé go scanann EirGrid riomhphoist
agus ce  jaltdin, ni thugann siad rathaiocht go mbionn ceachtar acu saor 6 vireas na ni ghlacann siad aon dliteanas

as aon damaiste a dhéantar de thoradh vireas.
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